From:  Simon, Timothy A.

Sent: 5/24/2012 9:25:13 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: FW: UCM Update and Greg Parsons in the news

Hope all is well. We are ovewrduel!

From: Tom Mandel [maiito:tmandel@ucmpartners.comj
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 04:39 AM

To: Simon, Timothy A.

Cc: Phason, Douglas

Subject: UCM Update and Greg Parsons in the news

Commissioner Simon,

| hope all is well. I'm taking the liberty of sending you the below article that recently
appeared in Crain’s NY newspaper — see below. Separately, | wanted to let you know
that PG&E responded to my inquiries about their Long Duration Fixed Income
Mandate RFP earlier this week. Peter indicated that they have decided to go a
different direction from our core competency, and have invited four other firms in for
follow-up interviews. | also wanted to apologize in advance for the UCM team not
coming to the NASP Conference in Baltimore to visit with you. Greg and | have to be
in Chicago for pension consultant meetings on those same dates.

We hope to have the opportunity to see you in California or NYC soon.
Best regards,
Tom

Thomas B. Mandel, CFA
Senior Managing Director

UCM Partners, LP

52 Vanderbilt Avenue, Suite 401
New York, NY 10017

+1 (212) 612-9129 Direct

+1 (917) 716-9672 Cell

+1 (212) 425-4199 Fax
tmandel@ucmpartners.com
www.ucmpartners.com
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Focus, flexibility pay off for minority-owned financial
firms

Emerging managers make gains, but footprint is still tiny.
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http://www.crainsnewyork.comy/article/20120429/REAL_ESTATE02/304299994&template=sm

This message may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. No confidentiality or
privilege is walved or lost by any mis-transmission. This message is for the named person's use and ig
for information purposes only. It is not intended as an offer or solicitation for the purchase or sale of any
financial instrument or as an official confirmation of any transaction. The material should not be
construed to contain any recommendation regarding, or opinion concerming any security.

SB GT&S 0208971


http://www.crainsnewyork.com/article/20120429/REAL_ESTATE02/304299994&template=sm

